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February 18, 2016 

Sent electronically to: ali.leaphart@grecbiomass.com 

Ms. Ali Leaphart, Plant Engineer 
Gainesville Renewable Energy Center 
11201 Northwest 13th Street 
Gainesville, Florida  32653 

RE: Gainesville Renewable Energy Center 
Facility ID No.:  0010131 
Alachua County – Air Program 

Dear Ms. Leaphart: 

Department personnel issued a Compliance Assistance Offer letter to the above-referenced 
facility on October 13, 2015. Based on the information provided since the letter was issued, the 
facility was determined to have returned to compliance with the Department’s Air rules and 
regulations. 

The Department appreciates your efforts to maintain this facility in compliance with state and 
federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Marc Lovallo at  
(904) 256-1566, or via e-mail at marc.lovallo@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely, 

James R. Maher, PE 
Assistant Director 

ec: Russ Abel - russell.abel@grecbiomass.com 

  


